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2017 June 13th  
 
Subject: FCC ID: V95-VTGP 
  IC: 7591A-VTGP 
 
Dear FCC/TCB/ISED/CAB representative, 
 
We are requesting a Class II permissive change for FCC and a Class IV Permissive Changes for 
ISED.  There are no changes to the previous approved module, however radiated and power line 
conducted spurious emissions has been qualified with this module in a new host. 
 
Additionally, we would like to revise the grant notes on V95-VTGP from 

Limited Single Modular Approval. Power listed is conducted. This module is approved for 
use when installed in host brand name Viconics Technologies Inc., VT(r)xxxxyzzzzp series 
of thermostats. Separate approval is required for all other operating configurations, including 
portable configurations with respect to 2.1093 and different antenna configurations. The 
antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a separation distance of at 
least 20 cm from all persons and must not be collocated or operating in conjunction with any 
other antenna or transmitter. 

To 
Limited Single Modular Approval. Power listed is conducted. This module is approved for 
use when installed in Viconics Technologies thermostats as a host. Separate approval is 
required for all other operating configurations, including portable configurations with respect 
to 2.1093 and different antenna configurations. The antenna(s) used for this transmitter 
must be installed to provide a separation distance of at least 20 cm from all persons and 
must not be collocated or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter. 

 
We attest that we will control the end product into which the module is installed, with each host 
verified for suitability for spurious emissions such that full compliance of the end product is always 
ensured.  
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
Emmanuel Stathopoulos 
Certification Engineer 
514-906-8594 
emmanuel.stathopoulos@schneider-electric.com 


